DIOHAS Designers' Initiative Of Health And Safety

Meeting Record

14th September 2020 (Mon), 16:30-18:00 Date Video conference using Microsoft Teams Venue Chair Paul Bussey Author -

Attendees	Name	Initial	Organisation
1	Paul Bussey (chair)	PB	AHMM
2	Donna Pinto (guest speaker)	DP	Lendlease
3	Andy Jones	AJ	Lendlease
4	Steve Copping	SC	Arcadis
5	Gavin Bull	GB	HSE
6	Martin Touška	MT	Rolfe Judd
7	Gary Burden	GB	PRP Architects
8	Alain Speed	AS	PRP Architects
9	Martin Thorpe	MT	Mott Mac
10	David Mulligan	DM	Metwork
11	George Poppe	GP	Sheppard Robson
12	Ciaran Gallagher	CG	Hawkins Brown
13	Mark Skinner	MS	Hawkins Brown
14	Mustafa Hussain	MH	Currie Brown
15	Aamir Shahzad	AS	Currie Brown
16	Jasmine Adley	JA	Currie Brown
17	Aissam Nehari	AN	Faithful + Gould
18	Jeremy Williamson	JW	Grid Architects
19	Jim Fifield	JF	Veretec
20	James Taylor	JT	Nicholas Hare
21	Sneha Holis	SH	AHMM
22	Goh Ong	GO	AHMM

n on 23rd March 2020, all meetings will take place over video conference.

Speaker	Our guest speakers is Donna Pinto from Lendlease. She will talk about Lendlease's collaborative and communicative approach to H&S and CDM. More details below:		
	Donna has almost 30 years' experience in design/construction and was a practicing architect for 25 years before joining Lendlease as a Design Manager in 2016. As an architect she worked on a range of building types within the cultural, healthcare, university, embassy, and education sectors. She has in-depth understanding of the conceptual, technical, and time management challenges of the design team and how they need to translate to a successful construction process on-site.		
Details	Links to the recording of the meeting: https://web.microsoftstream.com/video/67f02d9b-c405-4ab4-8613-24ada7a79eea		

Donna Pinto Design Manager





Profile

Donna has almost 30 years' experience in design/construction and was a practicing architect for 25 years before joining Lendlease as a Design Manager in 2016. As an architect she worked on a range of building types within the cultural, healthcare, university, embassy, and education sectors. She is well suited to the Design Manager role because she understands the conceptual, technical, and time management challenges of the design team and how they need to translate to a successful construction process on-site.

Qualifications

- Bachelor of Architecture, 1991
- Bachelor of Science in Architecture, 1990

1986 – 1991, The Catholic University of America, Washington, DC

Member

The American Institute of Architects, Registered Architect: State of Pennsylvania

Citizenship

Donna has dual British and USA citizenships

Experience

Lendlease Construction, London, England

2016 - Present, Design Manager

- International Quarter London
 - Elephant Park H1: design management role starting in 2020 with the Planning Application and RIBA Stage 3 design
 - Oxford House: design manager during RIBA Stage 5 with a focus on the relationship with our external client Great Portland Estates
 - Silvertown: Millennium Mills and commercial building design manager through RIBA Stage 2 and Planning Application
 - IQL S9: Design management of the 300,000 ft2 commercial building through RIBA Stage 4 design and Stage 5 construction.
 - IQL Pavilion Building & Public Realm: Design management of Public Realm including landscape & utility coordination along with the 20,000 ft2 flagship welcome centre "Instagram" building for retail and visitor centre.
 - IQL S4: Design management of the 600,000 ft2 commercial building through Stage 3
 prior to the project being shelved because of Brexit.

ASTUDIO Architecture, London, England

- 2011 2016 Associate and Senior Project Architect.
 - Senior project architect and Team Leader for the Templar House development: This
 involves the removal of an existing building on High Holborn and the development
 of a Class A Headquarters Office building and a high-end residential tower to
 maximise site value for the Developer and Investor. The total area of new
 construction is 24,000 GSM with a combined project value of £75 million.
 - Senior project architect and Team Leader for the new Hampton and Twickenham Academies and Sports Hall: Designed under the Swedish Kunskapsskolan model of learning, the new academies span two campuses, include four new buildings, and were completed in 2015. Total area of new construction is 17,000 GSM with a combined construction value of £30 million.

LCE/ASTUDIO Architects, London, England

- 2008 2011, Associate Director and Senior Project Architect
 - Senior project architect, and Team Leader for the £52 million Wigan Life Centre PFI
 project. This award-winning mixed-use redevelopment and regeneration scheme
 is set over two new buildings and was completed in 2011. The library building is
 wrapped partially with a Listed retained façade while the commercial building
 combines leisure centre and offices.

Davis Brody Bond, New York, New York

- 2001 2007, Project Architect and Associate
 - Primary project architect for the Overseas Building Operation (US State Department) client. Completed buildings include security facilities for US Embassies in Geneva, Copenhagen, Stockholm, and Oslo. Bridging documents completed for new embassy compounds, new embassy buildings, new annex buildings, staff apartment buildings, and ambassador residences in Saudi Arabia, Indonesia, Belarus, Iraq, and Russia. Government security clearance: Secret.
 - Staff architect for the following projects: Columbia University Manhattanville Campus, Princeton University Neuroscience & Psychology Building, World Trade Center Memorial Museum, Stony Brook University Laboratory Building, University of Connecticut Bioscience Building

Perkins & Will Architects, New York, New York

1998 – 2000, Architect

- Primary healthcare planner for the New Queens Hospital Centre, Jamaica Queens, New York
- Primary healthcare planner for the Copley Medical Center Long Term Care Facility, Montpelier, VT

Kaplan McLaughlin Diaz Architects, Seattle, Washington

1994 – 1998, Architect and Associate.

- Staff architect and healthcare planner for the Children's Health Center, Duke University, Durham, North Carolina, the Riley Outpatient Center, Indiana University, Indianapolis, Indiana, Medical/Dental Building, US Navy, Everett, Washington, Medical Clinic Building for Harborview Medical Center, Seattle, Washington
- Granary Associates, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
 - 1991 1994, Intern Architect
 - Competition winner: Traumatic Brain Injury Treatment Center, Pittsburgh, PA